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From: Tom Hnasko
To: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD
Cc: Smith, Cory, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; McNally, Elizabeth; JOSE LUIS Villalobos; James Doss; "Brad Berge


(BBerge@hollandhart.com)"
Subject: RE: Gallegos Canyon Unit 170 GWM Report
Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 8:47:53 AM


Thank you Randy.  As counsel for the landowner, I would like to know about these issues before they
are determined.  We will want to split samples with BP on the next round.  Our environmental
consultant is Beth McNally at Animus. 
 
Please keep me informed prior to any further regulatory action on this site so that we may review
and comment, where appropriate.    I am copying Director Griswold with this email so that he is
aware of our position, which I believe is entirely reasonable.  As the governmental entity charged
with enforcement under the Water Quality Act, it is simply not appropriate for BP and the OCD to
make these joint determinations and for us to find out about them after-the-fact.  BP has refused to
provide information, stating only that we will get what they submit to the OCD.  This process needs
to end immediately.  I am also copying Brad Berge, counsel for BP, so that he is aware of our position
and provides reasonable notice of proposed additional sampling events.
 


Thomas M. Hnasko
Partner
Hinkle Shanor LLP
P.O. Box 2068
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
505.982.4554 - office
505.930.5703 - direct
505.982.8623 - fax
505.660.3397 - mobile
thnasko@hinklelawfirm.com


This message  (including attachments)
constitutes a confidential attorney-client or is
otherwise a confidential communication from
the law firm, Hinkle Shanor LLP, that is covered
by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act,
18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, and is intended
solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to
whom it is addressed.  It is not intended for
transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized
person.  If you are not the intended recipient or
received these documents by mistake or error,
please do not read it and immediately notify us
by collect telephone call to (505) 982-4554 for
instructions on its destruction or return.  If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, action or reliance upon the
contents of the documents is strictly prohibited.
 


 
 


From: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD [mailto:Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 8:30 AM
To: Tom Hnasko <thnasko@hinklelawfirm.com>
Cc: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Gallegos Canyon Unit 170 GWM Report
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Good morning Tom
 
Sorry to not informing you of the latest.  The DIII environmental staff felt that additional sampling
was needed.  They closed the recent spill but required more sampling based on the historic spill
sampling record.
 
See http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/AEOrderFileView.aspx?appNo=pWCO0127033627
 
Cheers,
 


Randolph Bayliss, P.E.
Hydrologist, Districts III and IV
NMOCD Environmental Bureau
1220 S St Francis St, Santa Fe, NM 87505
505-476-3084, Cell 575-840-5961


 
 
 


From: Tom Hnasko [mailto:thnasko@hinklelawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 5:13 PM
To: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD <Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us>
Cc: JOSE LUIS Villalobos <jluis.villalobos@gmail.com>; James Doss <jamesr1955@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Gallegos Canyon Unit 170 GWM Report
 
Randy, what is the status of my request to require additional groundwater sampling?
 


Thomas M. Hnasko
Partner
Hinkle Shanor LLP
P.O. Box 2068
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
505.982.4554 - office
505.930.5703 - direct
505.982.8623 - fax
505.660.3397 - mobile
thnasko@hinklelawfirm.com


This message  (including attachments)
constitutes a confidential attorney-client or is
otherwise a confidential communication from
the law firm, Hinkle Shanor LLP, that is covered
by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act,
18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, and is intended
solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to
whom it is addressed.  It is not intended for
transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized
person.  If you are not the intended recipient or
received these documents by mistake or error,
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please do not read it and immediately notify us
by collect telephone call to (505) 982-4554 for
instructions on its destruction or return.  If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, action or reliance upon the
contents of the documents is strictly prohibited.
 


 
 


From: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD [mailto:Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 3:34 PM
To: Tom Hnasko <thnasko@hinklelawfirm.com>
Subject: FW: Gallegos Canyon Unit 170 GWM Report
 
Hi Tom
 
Just received this from BP
 
Cheers,
 


Randolph Bayliss, P.E.
Hydrologist, Districts III and IV
NMOCD Environmental Bureau
1220 S St Francis St, Santa Fe, NM 87505
505-476-3084, Cell 575-840-5961


 
 
 


From: Moskal, Steven [mailto:Steven.Moskal@bp.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 3:10 PM
To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD
<Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us>
Cc: jeffcblagg@aol.com; blagg_njv@yahoo.com
Subject: Gallegos Canyon Unit 170 GWM Report
 
Randy and Cory,
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Attached is the GCU 170 groundwater activities and monitoring report with
accompanying C-141.  At this time, BP requests no further action at the location as
documented in the C-141.  Please review and let me know if you have any feedback.
 
Thank you,
 
Steve Moskal
BP Lower 48 – San Juan – Farmington
Field Environmental Coordinator
Office: (505) 326-9497
Cell: (505) 330-9179


 
This email and any attachments are intended only for the addressee(s) listed above and  may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or
privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by return email, delete this email and any
attachments, and destroy any copies of same.  Any unauthorized review, use, copying disclosure or distribution of this email and any
attachments is prohibited.


 





